








































































































From: Jessica du Toit
To: "SChothia@justice.gov.za"; "nagonggo@justice.gov.za"
Cc: Matthew Kruger; Vlad Movshovich; Pooja Dela; Dylan Cron; Daniel Rafferty
Bcc: "3041349 _ Pro Bono_ HSF _ Lockdown Litigation Email"
Subject: Urgent: Helen Suzman Foundation // The Speaker of The National Assembly and Others [IWOV-

WS_JHB.FID2250830]
Date: 20 August 2020 15:34:20
Attachments: 20200820 Replying Affidavit (signed).pdf

image001.jpg

Dear Sirs
 
Please see attached the Applicant's composite replying affidavit, dated 20 August 2020, in the above
matter which is hereby served.
 
Kind regards
 
Jessica du Toit | Candidate Attorney
T: +27115305657 | M: +27711761292 | jessica.dutoit@webberwentzel.com | www.webberwentzel.com

We have a dedicated website page to help our clients navigate through all of the legal & commercial challenges
that arise from the COVID-19 outbreak, as well as government regulations to contain it. 

African Law Firm of the Year (African Legal Awards, 2019) 
Legal DealMakers of the Decade (DealMakers, 2019) 
Law Firm of the Year (South African Professional Service Awards 2019/2020)

This email is confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify
the sender immediately and then delete it. Please do not copy, disclose its contents or use it for any purpose.
Webber Wentzel will not be liable for any unauthorised use of, or reliance on, this email or any attachment.
This email is subject to and incorporates our standard terms of business.
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From: Jessica du Toit
To: "naqongqo@justice.gov.za"
Bcc: "3041349 _ Pro Bono_ HSF _ Lockdown Litigation Email"
Subject: FW: Urgent: Helen Suzman Foundation // The Speaker of The National Assembly and Others [IWOV-

WS_JHB.FID2250830]
Date: 20 August 2020 15:38:23
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
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